.- BABARED ~TeErOFFIcCE MEMORANDUM

~ DATE: July 9, 1971
SUBJECT: ( PDP-16

TO: Brad Vachon FROM: Ken Olsen
Cc: Nick Mazzarese DEPARTMENT: Administration
Stan Olsen '

Will you give me a telephone call sometime and give me your reaction

to the PDP-16. If the pitch presented by the PDP-16 group is valid, you
should use 16's for many of your special engineering projects. If you have
qualms about their usefulness, | would love to hear it because it might
mean some qualification on the market use of the 16.
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